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DENVER

THE MILE HIGH CITY

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Department of Public Works
Right-of-Way Services

201 W. Colfax Avenue, Dept. 507
Denver, CO 80202

MEMORANDUM
Esther Vargas, City Attorney’s Office

Rob J. Duncanson P.E., Engineering Manager 11
Right-of-Way Services

April 15, 2014

STAPLETON FILING NO. 45

PROJECT NO: 2013-0226

Attachment
Cc:

for City Services

Please schedule the following item for Mayor Council on the next available date. The
Attorney who will prepare the Resolution is Patrick Wheeler.

Two Prints of the above referenced subdivision plat are submitted by the owners: City and
County of Denver; Park Creek Metropolitan District and

Forest City Stapleton II, LLC; Stapleton Land, L.L.C.; Forest City Stapleton Land, Inc.;
Stapleton Filing No. 45 plats 28 Blocks, 578 Lots and 102 Tracts. Tracts A, B, C, D, E, F, G,
HIJLKLMNPQR ST UV, W, X Y, Z AA, AB, AC, AD, AE, AF, AG, AH, AJ,
AK, AL, AM, AN, AP, AQ, AR, AS, AT, AU and AV are for future rights-of-way and
associated infrastructure therein and shall be owned and maintained by the Park Creek
Metropolitan District until such rights-of-way are conveyed and accepted by the City and
County of Denver.

The platted area is 195.188 acres.

R. J. Duncanson, ROW Services Councilperson Christopher Herndon District 11
W. Ruby, ROW Services

J. Decker, ROW Services

N. Kuhn, Manager’s Office

Protecting the Present & Building the Future
Accountability, Innovation, Empowerment, Performance, Integrity,
Diversity, Teamwork, Respect, Excellence, Safety

Denver gets it done!
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